Center for Judicial Accountabilisz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:45 PM

To: ‘condon@poststar.com’

Subject: Oct 30th Attorney General Debate -- The Voter's Entitlement to Know about Corruption

within the AG's Office, corrupting the judicial process with litigation fraud to perpetuate
a corrupt status quo in which both major parties are collusive
Attachments: 5-18-18-Itr-to-interim-ag-candidates.pdf

TO: Bob Condon/City Editor, Post-Star

Following up our phone conversation minutes ago, kindly forward this e-mail to the editorial board whose dynamite
editorial “Candidate debates are necessary for democracy” | discovered after sending the below e-mail to and about
Spectrum News’ October 30" debate between attorney general candidates James and Wofford.

I would happily welcome a call from either an editorial board member — or reporter — as what is described by the below
and above-attached — blows up the statewide electoral races and races involving incumbent legislative seats.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:15 PM

To: 'errol.louis@charter.com' <errol.louis@charter.com>; 'liz.benjamin@charter.com' <liz.benjamin@charter.com>
Cc: 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishjames2018.com>; 'info@wofford4ag.com' <info@wofford4ag.com>;
'eom@obrienmurray.com' <eom@obrienmurray.com>; 'sussmanl@frontiernet.net' <sussmanl@frontiernet.net>

Subject: Oct 30th Attorney General Debate -- The Voter's Entitlement to Know about Corruption within the AG's
Office, corrupting the judicial process with litigation fraud to perpetuate a corrupt status quo in which both major

parties are collusive

TO: Spectrum News Political Reporters Errol Louis and Liz Benjamin

RE: Your October 17" announcement: “NY Attorney General Hopefuls to Debate on Spectrum News”

Why is the October 30" Spectrum News debate between “Attorney General Hopefuls” restricted to Democratic Party
Candidate Letitia James and Republican Party Candidate Keith Wofford — excluding third party candidates, most notably,
the well-credentialled Green Party Candidate Michael Sussman, who Mr. Louis interviewed on October

12th? http://www.nyl.com/nyc/all-boroughs/inside-city-hall/2018/10/13/inside-city-hall-meet-the-candidates--green-
party-candidate-michael-sussman#

And am | correct in assuming that the October 30" debate is NOT before a live audience and that you are NOT soliciting
input from the public as to areas of inquiry?



